## **Kilham Parish Council**

## **Parish Council Meeting**

Councillors are hereby summoned to attend the above meeting on Monday 10<sup>th</sup> March 2025, to be held from 7.00pm at Kilham Village Hall Meeting Room. Public and press are invited to attend.

Claire Boston, Clerk. kilhamparishcouncil@gmail.com Date:03th March 2025

## **Agenda**

Agenda Item 4 - Public Forum. Up to 10 minutes in total will be allocated at this point in the meeting for residents to give views and questions to the Council regarding items on this Agenda. Members of the public may not speak at the Parish Council meeting itself.

- 1. To receive and note any apologies for absence
- (i). To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item. (Please note that the clerk cannot advise members of this. Members are personally responsible for declaring an interest and respectfully advised to read the Code of Conduct for information).
  - (ii). To note dispensations given to any member in respect of the agenda items listed below
- 3. To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 10<sup>th</sup> February 2025 as a correct record and sign them
- 4. **Guest speakers** Jane Evison East Riding Community Transport and Colin Walker ERYC Transport Service Group Manager
- 5. **Public Forum**. To receive any petitions or questions, in person or written form, from members of the public.
- 6. Planning

**25/00289/PLF** – Erection of an extension to existing agricultural machinery store The Piggery Back Lane Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 4TA Applicant: Mr A Smith. Application type: Full Planning Permission

- 7. **Finance**. To approve payment of invoices received, per payment schedule
- 8. Allotments Annual rent and tenants agreement review, to discuss and agree thereon
- 9. Lissett Wind Farm Community Fund To discuss projects to apply for and decide thereon
- 10. **Proposed Removal of Public Payphones** To receive correspondence and discuss whether to adopt the phone box and decide thereon
- 11. Playground To report any issue
- 12. Highways To raise any issues
- 13. The ERYC (On Street Parking Places) (Civil Enforcement) (Consolidation) (Amendment no 78) (Various Streets, Beswick, Kilham, Middleton on the Wolds and Sledmere) Order 2025 To receive correspondence regarding Kilham C of E Primary School, to change the advisory markings to mandatory School Keep Clear.
- 14. Standing Orders/Code of Conduct/Financial Regulations/Financial Risk Assessment Annual review
- 15. Emergency Services Update Cllr Nunns, to receive any updates
- 16. **SID** To receive an update, discuss the licence with ERYC and decide whether to proceed with the purchase.
- 17. To receive/ note/ action all correspondence received.

- 18. To receive Clerks report of items / activities not covered elsewhere in the agenda
- 19. **To receive Councillors reports**, notice & suggestions for future agenda items.
- 20. Time and place of the next meeting, Monday 14th April 2025, Kilham Village Hall.